CHRISTOPHER AGBOLI

1201 Louisiana Street, 28th Floor, Houston, Texas 77002 | 713.328.2881 | cagboli@hwa.com

ASSOCIATE | HUGHES WATTERS ASKANASE L.L.P.

Mr. Agboli is an associate whose practice is concentrated primarily in representing business entities and individuals throughout Texas serving their various needs through motion practice and legal advice.

He has experience representing clients in both state and federal court. Mr. Agboli also has experience representing clients in alternate dispute resolution including both mediation and arbitration. He not only takes the time necessary to understand his clients' litigation needs, but he also takes the time to understand his clients, which allows him to give effective advice and prepare a cost-efficient litigation strategy.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hughes Watters Askanase, LLP, Houston, TX Associate Attorney	2019-present	
 Represent business entities throughout Texas by drafting pleadings and motions Represent clients with various business-related causes of action including: breach of contrac disputes, and labor disputes 	t, property	
Kennard Law P.C., Houston, TX Associate Attorney	2018–2019	
 Drafted and argued motions for summary judgment 		
 Represented class of employees in a misclassification lawsuit in arbitration 		
 Drafted appellate brief regarding class certification 		
Conducted numerous depositions of witnesses and expert witness		
Steele Law Houston, TX	2015–2018	
Summer Law Clerk and Associate Attorney		
 Successfully represented client with an overbroad non-compete agreement 		
 Successfully defended client during a motion for summary judgement hearing regarding unemployment benefits 		
 Successfully drafted a motion to certify a class of tipped employees in the Western District of Texas. 		
• Drafted and argued motion for summary judgment regarding a breach of contract claim		
U.S. District Court Judge Hoyt Summer Intern	Summer 2015	
 Worked extensively on drafting an opinion on a motion to certify and motion for summary juincluding analyzing facts, the record, and applicable state and federal law involving issues of impression 	-	

U.S. Magistrate Judge Manske

• Worked extensively on drafting 42 U.S.C. §1983 opinions

Winter 2014

EDUCATION	
Baylor Law School Doctor of Jurisprudence	2016
UNIVERSITY OF ST. THOMAS Bachelor of Arts, Summa cum Laude	2013
LICENSURE	
 Licensed, State Bar of Texas United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas (admitted 2018) 	2017-Present
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS	
 State Bar of Texas Houston Young Lawyers Association 	

• Hope For Youth

2017-Present